



6750 E. Camelback Rd., Suite 100
Scottsdale, AZ 85251
480.385.2727
berryriddell.com

mh@berryriddell.com

Direct: 480-385-2753

October 26, 2018

Via Email: bcluff@scottsdaleaz.gov

Bryan Cluff
Senior Planner
City of Scottsdale – Planning Department

Re: JDM Partners – La Via (Case: 20-ZN-2017)

Dear Mr. Cluff:

After much consideration, our client JDM Partners has decided to withdraw the rezoning request for the property located at 16001 N. Scottsdale Road. Please accept this letter on behalf of our client to formally withdraw case 20-ZN-2017. Feel free to contact me if you have any questions regarding this request.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Michele Hammond".

Michele Hammond
Principal Planner

cc: John V. Berry, Esq.
Tom O'Malley